RCCAC January Meeting Minutes

January 5, 2022

Pledge of Allegiance

Welcome and Happy New Year to all Club members

- New members
 - o Randy and Paula Hollow
 - o Gary and Penny Vroegh
- Guest Art Sippele

Under the Weather - Paul and Sue Renaud

<u>Minutes from November's meeting</u> were moved and seconded to approve and accept as they appear on the web site.

Treasurer's Report:

•	November Club Account	November Show Account
	Starting balance \$3,547.39 + \$40 Donation + \$300 old shirts sales + \$35 November 50/50 + \$20 Membership -\$387 to Sam Schwalm for Vets to Lunch Ending balance \$3,588.39	Starting Balance \$19,215 + \$160 Hats and T-shirts -\$136.27 Carl C. Burger B\$25 Paul R. Show deposit -525 Town of Payson Ending balance \$18,688.73
•	December Club Account Starting balance \$3,588.39 +\$60 for Xmas Party +\$180 memberships -\$1,025.87 to Sue R. for Xmas Party Ending Balance \$2,802.52	December Show Account Starting Balance \$18,688.73 -\$55 insurance for car show Ending Balance \$18,633.73

Treasurer's report for November and December, 2021, were moved and seconded to approve and accept as reported.

Car Shows

- January 9 Long Beach, CA swap meet
- January 16 Pomona, CA swap meet
- January 27 Mooneye, CA Christmas Party
- January 28 Pomona, CA Grand Nationals
- January 29 Sarena, AZ (south of Tucson)
- February 12 Sun City West, AZ, swap meet
- February 26 Dessert Ridge School, AZ, car show
- September 23 25 Show Low's "Run to the Pines". Friday's Cavalcade of Cars Cruise includes anyone who wants to cruise the 30 mile route.

For more information and clarification, contact Tim Deegan, 951-837-8789.

Activities

- A sign-up sheet was passed around for members to volunteer to plan an activity
 for a month. This is a way for members to play an active role in the club as well
 as add variety to our activities. Mary will assist where needed and will send out
 the "Quickies" to announce the activity.
- A luncheon at "Tonto Rim Bar and Grill" is in the works for this month. We want to keep January's activity close to home in case of bad weather.
- We will plan another outing to Streetside Classics in the spring. They will buy pizzas for us.
- The members were asked if they were interested in seeing a play at Hale's
 Theater in Gilbert. It is only an hour drive from Payson with free parking and 4
 - 5 restaurants within 3 blocks. At least ½ the members present were interested in attending.
- Every Thursday at 8 am any Lady in the Club can join us at Bosa Donuts (on 87) for fun, friendship, and laughter. You do not have to buy a donut, just come and enjoy the camaraderie!
- Mike's Fish and Chips this Friday, 4:30.
- Mary raffled 16 gifts left over from the car show's Hospitality Booth.

Old Business

Larry Bertram shared a 'thank you' card from the Payson Senior Center expressing their appreciation for the Christmas gift bags the members assembled for the

"Meals on Wheels" seniors. A couple of other members also added how fun it was to deliver the bags and how appreciative the seniors were to receive them.

New Business

The Club has \$16,000 to donate to area charities (\$1,000 each) from the proceeds of our October car show.

Several people from our nominated list of charities spoke on behalf of their charity. These charities were;

- Pine/Strawberry Food Bank, Pine Strawberry Senior Citizens Affairs Found, Payson Helping Payson, Payson Friends and Neighbors Club, Veterans Helping Veterans, Friends of Payson Library, Mogollon Valley Pit Program Blattner Brush Pit, and Payson Area Food Drive.
- A member spoke about Dueker Ranch not upholding their 501c3 status by not offering any therapy since the beginning of 2021. They use the money donated to feed their 11 horses and other animals. This club member was also a victim of their fraudulent practices.
- Ballots to vote on 16 out of the 20 charities listed were distributed and then collected

50/50

John Z. won \$30 of the \$60 collected.

<u>Happy Birthday</u> was sung to all the December and January birthdays.

How about a Laugh with Larry Bertram.

Meeting was adjourned with a motion, second, and approval at 7:50 pm.